
 

 
 

 
July 4, 2022 
Addendum No. 01 
File Reference Number:  RFP 2022 022 
Title:  Supply of Operator and Equipment for ONTC Scrap Tie Disposal Program 2022 
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please note the following associated with the above referenced RFP: 
 
 
Item 1:  Can you provide specific locations for each subdivision where we can pile up the rail 
ties that would be picked up by trucks to transport for disposal? 
 
Answer:  Ties may be stockpiled in Cochrane, Porquis and Englehart to be picked up by trucks 
to transport for disposal. 

 
 
Item 2:  How many metric tonnes and/or square feet of ties can be piled at each location? 

 
Answer:  Stockpile size will vary depending on operational requirements. 
 

 
Item 3:  Will ONTC be able to provide more than 1 flagman for this project? 
 
Answer:  ONTC will be able to provide 2 flagmen on alternating shifts to provide continuous 
coverage of the project. 
 
 
Item 4:  Is there a preferred cycle ONTC would like this project to be performed on? 
 
Answer:  Three work schedule would be preferred (days on/days off): 
 

- 5/2, 8 hour days from Monday to Friday 
- 4/3, 10 hour days from Monday to Thursday 
- 8/6, 10 hour days from Wednesday to Wednesday 

 
However, ONTC will be able to provide 7 day coverage, if required.  

 
 
Item 5:  Does ONTC have an estimated volume of ties per subdivision for this project?  
 
Answer:   The size of tie piles varies per location. There are various stockpiles along the right of 
way. ONTC does not have an estimate volume per subdivision. 
 



 
 
Item 6:  Are there any fire bans for stockpile of ties or noise restrictions for any ONTC Yards?  
 
Answer:  The contractor shall govern themselves according to the MNRF Industrial Operational 
Protocols (IOP) for fire restrictions. Regular construction noise is accepted on ONTC property. 
 
 
Item 7:  Please advise what sidings are available for this project? 
 
Answer:   The following list of sidings are currently occupied with storage cars and boarding 
cars. The full length of the siding may not be available for use. This list is subject to change as 
per operational requirements. 
 

- Feronia 
- Owaissa 
- Haileybury 
- Thornloe 
- Mindoka 
- Steele 
- Aldermac 

 
 
Item 8:  Either for on track pickup or truck loading pickup, is there limited loading hours? If so, 
what is the loading time frame for each? 
 
Answer: Contractors shall always work with the protection of a flagging foreman. 
 
 
Item 9:  Can you confirm if each unloading site has a siding for high-rail equipment to tie up and 
unload the ties (clear of the main)? And the actual length of the sidings?  
 
Answer: Porquis Junction has a track available for high-rail equipment to tie up and unload the 
ties. Other locations will be available as per operational requirements. 
 
 
Item 10:  Is there a timetable for ONR traffic that we could used to determine working track time 
for pickup? 
 
Answer:  Please see attachment, ONTC Service Design. 
 
 
Item 11:  Can you advise the state of the ties? Are they intact so that they are easily picked up 
with grapple type equipment or are they severely decayed making pick up difficult? 
 
Answer:  State of the ties will vary. 
 
 
 
 



Item 12:  What are the sizes of the ties? 6”x 8”x 8’, 7”x 9” 8’ or 8’6”, switch ties, bridge timbers? 
Percent breakdown of each type? 
 
Answer:  Most ties will be no.1 and no.2 8 foot ties. There will also be a mix of hardwood and 
softwood and ties ranging from 9 feet to 16 feet.  
 
 
Item 13:  Are the scrap ties softwood or hardwood? Were any of them treated with 
Pentachlorophenol or are they 100% creosote? 
 
Answer:  All ties were treated with creosote. 
 
 
Item 14:  Are the scrap ties exempt of any metal? Tie plates and spikes or any other metal 
attachment? 
 
Answer:  All ties but the softwood ties will have the metal plates on each end. 
 
 
Item 15:  Part 4 – Form of Proposal - Proposal Form 6 – Health and Safety  
 
Answer: Please note that the Covid-19 – Protocol for Contractors has been suspended.  In that 
regard, you will find attached to this Addendum a new Contractor Health and Safety 
Responsibility Agreement that will need to be executed and submitted with your proposal. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain the same and are unchanged. 
  
 
Regards, 
 
Ashley Commanda 
Procurement Contracts Specialist. 
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CONTRACTOR HEALTH AND SAFETY RESPONSIBILITY AGREEMENT 

 
In submitting this Proposal, I/We, on behalf of, _______________________________ 
        (legal name of company) 
certify the following: 
 

(a)        I/We have a health and safety policy and will maintain a program to implement such policy 
as required by clause 25(2) (j) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, R.S.O. 1990, 
c.O.1, as amended, (the “OHSA”). 

 
            The requirements in (a) do not apply to employers with five (5) or less employees.  
 

(b)       With respect to the Services being offered in this Proposal, I/We and on behalf of our 
proposed sub-contractors, acknowledge the responsibility to, and shall:  

 
(i)         fulfill all of the obligations under the OHSA and ensure that all work is carried out 

in accordance with the OHSA and its regulations;  
 
(ii)        ensure that adequate and competent supervision is provided as required under 

the OHSA to protect the health and safety of workers; and 
 
(iii)       provide information and instruction to all employees to ensure they are informed 

of the hazards inherent in the work and understand the procedures for minimizing 
the risk of injury or illness.  

 
(c)        I/We agree to take precautions reasonable in the circumstances for the protection of 

worker health and safety, as required under the OHSA. 
 
 

 Dated at _____________________ this ____ day of _______________, 202__ 

 
An Authorized Signing Officer   ___________________________ 

 (Key Contact) 
     (Title)   _________________________________ 
 
     (Telephone Number) _________________________________ 
 
     (Firm’s Name)  _________________________________ 
 

    (Firm’s Address) _____________________________ 

 




